# Cyngor Bwrdeistref Sirol Pen-y-bont ar Ogwr **Bridgend County Borough Council**



Swyddfeydd Dinesig, Stryd yr Angel, Pen-y-bont, CF31 4WB / Civic Offices, Angel Street, Bridgend, CF31 4WB

Rydym yn croesawu gohebiaeth yn Gymraeg. Rhowch wybod i ni os mai Cymraeg yw eich dewis iaith.

We welcome correspondence in Welsh. Please let us know if your language choice is Welsh.

Gwasanaethau Gweithredol a Phartneriaethol / **Operational and Partnership Services** Deialu uniongyrchol / Direct line /: (01656) 643148 Gofynnwch am / Ask for: Mr Mark Anthony Galvin

Ein cyf / Our ref: Eich cyf / Your ref:

Dyddiad/Date: Wednesday, 23 November 2016

Dear Councillor.

## CABINET

A meeting of the Cabinet will be held in Committee Rooms 1/2/3, Civic Offices, Angel Street, Bridgend, CF31 4WB, on Tuesday, 29 November 2016 at 2.30 pm.

## AGENDA

- 1. Apologies for Absence To receive apologies for absence from Members.
- 2. **Declarations of Interest** To receive declarations of personal and prejudicial interest (if any) from Members/Officers in accordance with the provisions of the Members' Code of Conduct adopted by Council from 1 September 2008.
- 3. Approval of Minutes To receive for approval the Minutes of a meeting of the Cabinet dated 1 November 2016
- 13 62 4. Medium Term Financial Strategy 2017-18 to 2020-21 The purpose of this report is to present Cabinet with the draft Medium Term Financial Strategy 2017-18 to 2020-21, which sets out the spending priorities of the Council, key investment objectives and budget areas targeted for necessary savings. The strategy includes a financial forecast for 2017-21 and a detailed draft revenue budget for 2017-18.
- 5. Residual Waste Collection Dispensations Outcome of Consultation Proposal 63 - 90 To set out for consideration by Cabinet the findings of the recent public consultation on proposed dispensation from the Council's two bag residual waste restriction policy from the 1<sup>st</sup> April 2017 and approve the recommended dispensation for households with six or more inhabitants and also for households where a coal fire is the main heating source, for the collection of ash. To also grant to the Corporate Director Communities authorisation to develop appropriate procedures for the proper management and administration of any dispensation so approved.
- Residual Waste Collection Public Awareness, Information and Enforcement 6. 91 - 96 Proposals

To bring to the attention of Cabinet details of the proposed public awareness and



5 - 12

information plans attached to the mobilisation of the Council's new waste services contract. commencing on the 1st April 2017, and proposals to engage additional resources in the short term to supplement existing staff numbers who provide contact centre services. To set out for consideration by Cabinet proposals to promote compliance with the Council's new residual waste collection policy, alongside measures to improve the recycling performance at the Council's community recycling centres (CRC), and proposals to engage additional resources in the short term to supplement existing staff numbers who provide educational and enforcement support. To also seek Cabinet approval for the procurement and appointment of an education and enforcement partner to supplement the resources of the Council going forward. And finally, to grant to the Corporate Director Communities authorisation to develop appropriate procedures and practices related to the management and administration of any agreed education and enforcement proposals.

- 7. Environment (Wales) Act 2016 - New Duties and Responsibilities 97 - 102 This Cabinet report sets out the Environment (Wales) Act 2016 and its duties and responsibilities. The report highlights the implications for Bridgend County Borough Council, in particular the resource implications of new duties arising from the Act.
- 8. Library Service Performance 103 - 114 The purpose of this report is to present to the Cabinet the Council's performance against the Welsh Public Library Standards (WPLS) Fifth Framework for 2015-16 and to gain approval for the Library Service's strategic principles. 9. 115 - 118 Flood Risk Management Plan
  - To provide Cabinet with an update on the Council's drafting of its Flood Risk Management Plan (FRMP), its implications, and to seek authorisation to consult the public on the draft FRMP.
- 10. Bridgend Town Centre Access Consultation 119 - 176 The purpose of the report is to present to Cabinet the findings of the recent Bridgend Town Centre Access Study consultation, and the Equalities Impact Assessment, and, subject to a Cabinet agreement on the way forward, to seek approval to commission detailed design work for the scheme.
- 11. Appointment of Local Authority Governors 177 - 184 The purpose of this report is to seek approval from Cabinet for the appointment of Local Authority (LA) governors to the school governing bodies listed in paragraph 4.1 and 4.2.
- 12. Council Suite Infrastructure Upgrade

The purpose of the report is to seek a waiver under Rule 3.2.3 of the Council's Contract Procedure Rules from the requirement to obtain quotes or tenders by open competition for the supply of equipment which will enable the enhancement of the existing Council Chamber infrastructure, and to seek approval to enter into a contract with Auditel Rental and Services Limited.

- 13. Information Reports for Noting 189 - 194 The purpose of this report is to inform Cabinet of the Information Report which has been published since its last scheduled meeting.
- 14. **Urgent Items**

To consider any items of business that by reason of special circumstances the chairperson is of the opinion should be considered at the meeting as a matter of urgency in accordance with paragraph 2.4 (e) of the Cabinet Procedure Rules within the Constitution.

185 - 188

### 15. <u>Exclusion of the Public</u>

The minutes and report relating to the following items are not for publication as they contain exempt information as defined in Paragraphs 14 and 16 of Part 4 and Paragraph 21 of Part 5, Schedule 12A of the Local Government Act 1972, as amended by the Local Government (Access to Information) (Variation) (Wales) Order 2007.

If following the application of the public interest test Cabinet resolves pursuant to the Act to consider these items in private, the public will be excluded from the meeting during such consideration.

- 16. <u>Approval of Exempt Minutes</u> 195 200 To receive for approval the exempt minutes of a meeting of Cabinet dated 1 November 2016
- 17. <u>Contract for the Advertising of Vacancies in respect of Teaching, Support Staff</u> 201 204 <u>and Education</u>

Yours faithfully **P A Jolley** Corporate Director Operational and Partnership Services

Councillors: HJ David CE Smith Councillors HJ Townsend PJ White Councillors HM Williams CL Reeves